Alaska Scientific Crime Detection Laboratory
Change in Instrument Status Form

Issued: 12/15/2017 Version: CIISF 2017 RO
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If instrument was placed in service or removed from service, fill out the appropriate sections below.

In Service Date/Time:

Qut of Service Date/Time:

For Use by SCDL Additional Notes

Email completed form to dps.scdl.toxicology@alaska.gov

For questions contact the Breath Alcohol Program at 907-269-5740
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O'Bgant, Colleen S (DPS)

From: O'Bryant, Colleen S {DPS)

Sent: Tuesday, January 21, 2020 1:44 PM

To: scott.gardner.14@us.af.mil

Cc: brandi.barnett@alaska.gov; Walton, Derek J (DPS)
Subject: 100422

Scott,

BataMaster DMT serial number 100422 has the wrong expiration date eurrently programed for the
external standard tank.

On 12/05/2019 you did a tank change and used lot number: AG826101 with expiration date:

12/18/2020. The correct expiration date is 9/18/2020. Since 12/05/2019 three VOCs have been completed
with the incorrect expiration date as well as a handful of subject tests.

As soon ag possible please run a VOC on 100422 and cerrect the expiration date. I will hand correet the
three VOCs with incorrect expiration dates.

Colleen O’Bryant

Forensic Scientist 111

Blood and Breath Alcohol Program

Alaska Scientific Crime Detection Laboratory
4805 Dr. Martin Luther King Jr. Ave
Anchorage, Alaska 99507

907-269-5783 (direct)
207-350-2111 (cell)



